

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 10, 1956

C
O
P
Y

Oil Exploration, Incorporated
1909 First National Building
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Attention: Mr. Roy T. Short

Re: Oil Exploration, Inc.
Irwin 1 and Irwin 1-A
NW/4 NW/4 Sec. 29, T21N, R36E
Union County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith are your approved copies of Forms C-103, Report of Casing Shut-off Test, and C-103, Report of Perforating and Acidizing for your Irwin Well No. 1-A. We have kept these forms in our confidential files as requested. However, 90 days is the maximum time which we may withhold these reports from our well files.

Please advise us as to the present status of this well and what your intentions are regarding future operations thereon.

We would also appreciate receiving Form C-103, Report on Plugging, for your Irwin Well No. 1, which was abandoned as a crooked hole some while back.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL S. NUTTER
Petroleum Engineer

DSN:nc
Encl.

OIL CORPORATION COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 871

CAPITOL HILL WASHINGTON

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of 1/11/50.

Very truly yours,

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report of the Bureau of the American Petroleum Institute, dated 1/11/50, regarding the activities of the American Petroleum Institute in connection with the oil industry in Mexico. The report is being furnished to you for your information and for the information of the Bureau of the American Petroleum Institute.

Very truly yours,
Director

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report of the Bureau of the American Petroleum Institute, dated 1/11/50, regarding the activities of the American Petroleum Institute in connection with the oil industry in Mexico. The report is being furnished to you for your information and for the information of the Bureau of the American Petroleum Institute.

Very truly yours,

Director

1/11/50
J.E.H.